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Dorothy Menasco 
~ .. -~ ~ -. ___ 

From: Nancy Pruitt 

Sent: 

To: Dorothy Menasco 
cc: Cathi Lindsley 
Subject: RE: Docket 090517-TP 

Thursday, December I O .  2009 1:56 PM 

Yes this is correct. Many thanks 

Nancy Pruitt 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

850-413-6128 (fax) 
850-413-6127 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2009 1:36 PM 
To: Nancy Pruitt 
Cc: Cathi Lindsley 
Subject: Docket 090517-TP 

Per our conversation please conlirin that you wot 
nii and correct the d/bh for Cleartel to reflect what is shown in MCD. 

2 us to revise the dockc title to show C1.t md IXC' names for 

Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate Yos. 8326, 5228, 7759, and 4S61, held by Cleartel Teleconinii~~~icatioiis. 
Inc. dh ia  Now Communications, also d/b/a VcraNct Solutions; IDS Tclconi Corp. d/b/a Clcartel Coniniiir~ications; 
nii Communications, Ltd.; and Supra Teleconiniiinicatioiis and Infoimation Systems, lnc., respectively. and for 
acknowledgment of' cancellation of IXC Registration Nos. TJ777, TJ9S7, TJ510, and TK091, held by Cleartel, IDS, nii 
communications, Ltd., and Supra, respcctivcly, cffcctive Novcinbcr 25, 2009. 

For clarification purposes, please note that CLEC name and IXC names are different for nii 
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